

Annex 6

Public

[REDACTED]

From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 21 December 2022 10:08
To: Office of the Director DJSS
Cc: [REDACTED] OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; Townsend, Gregory; [REDACTED]; Court Management-Court Records; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Order Legal Representation Mr Mokom - Public

Dear Registry,

The Chamber notes the Appeals Chamber Judgment of 19 December 2022 regarding the legal representation of Mr Mokom, including the Appeals Chamber's direction to the Registry to liaise with Mr Mokom regarding his selection of permanent counsel (ICC-01/14-01/22-124-Conf, para. 115).

The Chamber further directs the Registry to:

- maintain the appointment of Mr Townsend as Duty Counsel until two weeks after the appointment of permanent counsel selected by Mr Mokom so as to enable Duty Counsel to hand over all matters related to the proceedings to permanent counsel; and
- finalise its consultations with Mr Mokom as to his selection of permanent counsel, including in relation to the possibility of appointing Mr Townsend as permanent counsel, as soon as possible but no later than 6 January 2023, and to submit a report to the Chamber via email describing the consultation process as soon as the consultation process is finalised but no later than 6 January 2023. The Chamber will separately set a time limit for the appointment of permanent counsel.

Best regards,

[REDACTED] on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II